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MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the School Board and Superintendent Holmberg
FROM: Mark Grossklaus - Executive Director of Teaching and Learning
DATE: 10/20/25

RE: Enrollment Update

We will update the board on enrollment for the 2025-2026 school year based on the student count as of
October 1, 2025.

Grade 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025
K 480 456 437 475 433
1 426 497 456 452 482
2 497 446 496 456 473
3 491 515 463 508 465
4 511 501 525 473 507
5 485 520 493 531 478
Total K-5 2890 2935 2870 2895 2838
Grade 2021 2022 2023 2004 2025
6 480 504 534 519 538
7 524 494 517 541 524
8 527 529 493 535 545
Total 6-12 1531 1527 1544 1595 1607
Grade 2021 2022 2023 2004 2025
9 532 535 532 526 548
10 494 524 515 534 516
11 473 486 499 517 527
12 485 442 450 493 493
Total 9-12 1984 1987 1996 2070 2084
Total K-12 6405 6449 6410 6560 6529




CALC 43 65 86 70 60
TRAN 23 22 18 20 44
66 87 104 90 104
Total 9-12+ 2050 2074 2100 2160 2188
Totals 6471 6536 6514 6650 6633
-21 65 -22 136 -17

A. District-wide targets for classroom teacher to student ratios. B. Percentage of class sizes at or
below the class size range.

A. B
Class
Si Midd]
Grade Range Elementary School High School
At or below the
class size
K 19-23 range 94% 94% 95%
1 22-26
2 23-27
3 26-31
4 28-33
5 28-33
6-8 32-35
9-12 36-37

Reference - Policy 536: School Attendance Areas and Optional Student Transfers



https://www.isd12.org/discover/school-board/district-policies/536-school-attendance-areas-and-optional-studnet-transfers
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